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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

QUESTION 1: Is a combination of education and experience acceptable for the PL-4 category 
that would not require a graduate degree, e.g. B.S. in a directly relevant discipline and 20 years 
of professional experience? 

ANSWER 1: No. There is no substitution for education level for the PL-4 category. 

QUESTION 2: For Key Personnel education requirements, does the degree name need to 
exactly match one of those identified in the solicitation materials, or can a degree of comparable 
content be acceptable with adequate explanation? 

ANSWER 2: The degree name does not need to exactly match. A degree of comparable 
content is acceptable with adequate explanation. 

QUESTION 3: Is EPA interested in a description of our overall program management plan? If 
so, where would EPA like us to include it in our proposal? 

ANSWER~: The offeror is required to address the technical evaluation criteria identified in 
Attachment 9. 

QUESTION 4: Please clarify whether a p-QAPP is required as pre-award documentation. If it is 
required, will it be weighed (as described in Attachment 9 ofthe solicitation) in addition to the 
QMP and sample QAPP? 

ANSWER 4: The pre-award documentation requirements in the clause 52.246-11 in Section E 
have been revised. The clause is provided on page 3 of the amendment. 

QUESTION 5: Is submittal of a sample QAPP also required as pre-award documentation? Can 
one or more sample QAPPs be included as part of the submittal? 

ANSWER 5: The pre-award documentation requirements in the clause 52.246-11 in Section E 
. have been revised. The clause is provided on page 3 of the amendment. Only one sample QAPP 

may be included as part ofthe submittal. Attachment 10 has been updated. 

QUESTION 6: Are all quality deliverables to be included in Section 5 of the technical proposal 
and considered to be exclusive from the page cDunt limitation? 

ANSWER6: Yes. 
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E-2 FAR 52.246-11 HIGHER-LEVEL CONTRACT QUALITY REQUIREMENT. (FEB 1999) 

The Contractor shall comply with the higher-level quality standard selected below. 

[X] 
Title 
Specifications and 
Guidelines for Quality 
Systems for Environ 
mental Data Collection 
and Environmental 
Technology Programs 

Numbering 
ANSIIASQC E4 

Date 
1994 

Tailoring 
See below 

As authorized by FAR 52.246-11, the higher-level quality standard ANSI/ ASQC E4 is tailored as follows: 

The solicitation and contract require the offeror/contractor to demonstrate conformance to ANSI/ASQC E4 by 
submitting the quality documentation described below. 

In addition, after award of the contract, the Contractor shall revise, when applicable, quality documentation 
submitted before award to address specific comments provided by EPA and submit the revised documentation to the 
Contracting Officer's Representative. 

After award of the contract, the Contractor shall also implement all quality documentation approved by the 
Government. 

A. Pre-award Documentation: The offeror must submit the following quality system documentation as a 
separate and identifiable part of its technical proposal: 

[X] 

[ ] 

[ ] 

[X] 

Documentation 

Quality Management Plan­
Customized for the contract 

Joint Quality Management 
Plan/Quality Assurance 
Project Plan for the 
contract 

Programmatic Quality 
Assurance Project Plan 
for the entire program 
(contract) 

Other Equivalent 

Specifications 

EPA Requirements for Quality Management Plans (QA/R-2) 
[dated 03/20/0 I] 

EPA Requirements for Quality 
Management Plans (QA/R-2) [dated 
03/20/01] and EPA Requirements for 
Quality Assurance Project Plans 

(QA/R) [dated 03/20/0 I] 

EPA Requirements for Quality 
Assurance Project Plans (QA/R-5) 

[dated 03/20/0 I] 

Sample QAPP on one or more of the following activities 
environmental assessment, cost/benefit analysis, economic 
surveys, or economic, environmental or statistical modeling 
related to the PWS activities. · 

This documentation will be prepared in accordance with the specifications identified above, or equivalent 
specifications defined by EPA. The offeror shall describe their plan for covering the costs associated with the 
required documentation. Work involving environmental data generation or use shall not commence until the 
Government has approved this documentation and incorporated it into the contract 

B. Post-award Documentation: The Contractor shall submit the following quality system documentation to the 
Contracting Officer's Representative at the time frames identified below: 

3 



C. 
Documentation 

[X] 

[ ] 

[ ] 

[X] 

[X] 

[ ] 

[ ] 

Quality Management Plan­
Customized for the contract 

Joint Quality Management 
Plan/Quality Assurance 
Project Plan for the 
contract 

Quality Assurance 
Project Plan for the 
contract 

Programmatic Quality 
Assurance Project Plan 
for the entire program 
(contract) 

Quality Assurance 
Project Plan for each 
applicable project 

Project-specific 
supplement to 
Programmatic Quality 
Assurance Project Plan 
for each applicable 
project. 

Other Equivalent: 

Specification Due After 

EPA Requirements for 
Quality Management Plans 
(QA/R-2) [dated 03/20/01] 

EPA Requirements for 
Quality Management Plans 

(QA/R-2) [dated 03/20/01] 
and EPA Requirements for 
Quality Assurance Project 
Plans (QA/R-5) [dated 
03/20/02] 

EPA Requirements for 
Quality Assurance Project 
Plans (QA/R-5 [dated 
03/20/01] 

EPA Requirements for 
Quality Assurance Project 
Plans (QA/R-5) [dated 
03/20/01] 

EPA Requirements for 
Quality Assurance Project 
Plans (QA/R-5 [dated 
03/20/01] 

EPA Requirements for 
Quality Assurance Project 
Plans (QA/R-5 [dated 
03/20/01] 
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Award of 
contract 

Award of 
contract 

Award of 
contract 

Issuance of 
statement of 
work for the 
project 

Issuance of 
statement of 
work for the 
project 

Issuance of 
statement of 
work for the 
project 

[ ] award of contract [ ] issuance of statement of work 
for the project 

This documentation will be prepared in accordance with the specifications identified above or equivalent 
specifications defined by EPA. The offeror shall describe their plan for covering the costs associated with the 
required documentation. 

The Government will review and return the quality documentation, with comments, and indicating approval or 
disapproval. If necessary, the contractor shall revise the documentation to address all comments and shall submit 
the revised documentation to the government for approval. 

The Contractor shall not commence work involving environmental data generation or use until the Government has 
approved the quality documentation. (Note: Statement of work includes statements of work to perform projects 
under work assignments, task orders, delivery orders, etc.) 

(End of clause) 


